UNITED NATIONS

Distr.

TRUSTEESHIP GBI
COUNCIL e P

. ENGLISH

ORIGINAL: FRENCH

STANDING COMMITTEE ON PETTTTIONS
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE THREE HUNURED AND NIWETY-FIFTH MEETING

Reld at Headquarters, New York,
cn Thursday, 19 July 135G, at 10.%0 a.m.

CONTENTS
' BEyamination of petitions concerning the Trust Territory of
Western Samca (T/C.2/L.256, T/C.2/L.260) (continued)

Exemination of petitions concerning the Trust Territory of Togoland
under French edministration (T/C.2/L.246) (continued)

56-202G2



T/C.2/3R.395
IEnslish
Page 2

FEEGENT:
Chairman:

[I———

Members:

Also present:

Secretariat;:

Mr. de CAMAR®ET
Mr, SMOLDEREN
U PAW HTIN

Mr. YANG

Mr. BENDRYSHEV

Mr. TODMAN

. Mr. DOISE

Mr. COTTRELL

France
Belgium
Burma
China

Union of Soviet Socialist
Republics

United States of America

Special Representative of the
Adminictering Authority for
the Trust Territory of

Togoland under French
administration

Secretary of the Commlttee



. T/C.2/SR.395
Inglish
Page 3

EXAMINATION OF PETI"‘IONS commrmr THE TRUST 'I“'RRITORY OF WESTERN SAMOA
(r/c.2/L, 253, T/c.e/L.26o) (continued)

Document T/C,2/1.,260

I. Petition from the members of the Council of Stat te, non-officisl members of
the Pxecutive Council and Lepislative Assembly and members of the
Fono of Faipule (T/PET,1/7)

Mr., YANG (China) saild that he was prepared to vote for the draft
resolution but he suggested that the sccond paragraph of the preanble should be
amended to read: "Noting that the projected nuclear tests will be carried out by
the United Klngdom... and *hab thej will not he carried out on Tcrritory
admlnistered by the New Zesland Government",

M, SMOLDEREN (Belgium) poipted out that, as the draft resclution noted,
Nev Zealand was not involved, Furthermore, the United Kingdom delegation had

voluntarily underﬁa'en to give before the Committee the same assurances as 1ts
Government had already given New Zealand with renard to the precautlons which
would be taken when it carried out the tests. Wh*le he had certain doubts about
the procedure followed, he would nevertheless vote in favour of the draft '
resolution, as he felt that it should effectively dispel the fears of the
inhebitants of the Trust Territory., It should be understood that the procedure
folloved by the ‘Committee did not set a precedent. N

fe suggested that in paregraph 2, page 2, the beginning of the second sentence

should be'amended to read: "Sir Alan Burns asked to be'heard...“.

U PAW ETIN (Burma) said that his Government was opposed to nuclear tests
in general, wherever they were carried out: such tests did nét contribute to the
strengthening of international peace and constituted a grave dangér to mankind.

As far as the petition was concerned, his delegation was-grateful to the
New Zealand Government'for its assurances. Nevertheless, he felt that a certain
danger subsisted, as was indeed implied by the last operative paragraph of the
draft resolution, He would therefore abstain from vobting on the draft resolution»
and he reserved his position in the future,

The draft resolubtion was approved by L votes to 1, with 1 abstention,




T/C.2/SR,395
Enzlish '
Page 4

Mr. BENDRYSHEV (Tnion of Soviet Socialist Republics) explained that
he had voted against the draft resolution, because the projected tests were a
threat to the people of the Territory wnd his delegation believed that the

United Nations should guarantee the Trust Territories against threats of any
kind.

Mr., YANG (China) hoped that the draft resolution would al*ay the
petitioners' apgrEhPPSLOnu.

IT. Petition from Mr. Partholomey Frost ('t /PET 01/8)

Mr, BEMDRYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) did not uaderstand
what "mutual agreement” was referred to in operative paragraph 2 of the draft
resolution.

Mr, SMOLDEREN (B“lglum) agrecd that the expression was not clear.
Apparently the only course open to the petitioner was to apply to the courts.
He therefore proposed that operative paragraph 2 ghould be amended to read:
"Further draws his attention to the fact that the case can be settled only by
a Judicial decision of a ccmpetent court".

lir., TODMAN (United States of Americe) admitted that the exprecsion

"mutuel agreement" was not particularly well chosen, but said that he had the
impression that, apart from any judicial settlement, the petitioner might very
well be asble to reach a friendly agreenent with the inhabitonts of the village.
The draft reeoclubion, with the amendment pronosed by the representative of

Belegium, vas aP“lOV“d by 4 votes to none, with 2 abstentions.

Mr, COTMAN (United States of America) explained that he had abstained
from voting because, by deleting from the draft resolution all reference to

mutual agreement, the Ccomaittee had eliminated one of the possible solutions.

The CHATRMAN put to the vote paragraph 3 of the draft report.




T/C.2/5R.395
Engiish
Page 5

Paragraph 5 was.adopted by 3 votes to none, with 3 abstentions.

The draft report as o whole was adopted by 4 votes to none, with 2 abstentions.

Document T/C.2/1.25

Mr, BENDRYSHEY (Unlon of Soviet Socialist Republlcs) drew attention
to the fact that the Adminlstering Authority's observations on petition T/PET.1/5
dated from 1954; in them it was seld that the water supplies in the area would be

improved by the end of that year. . ‘

If any useful purpose was to be erved by considering the obﬂerVations
~in 1956, 1t was essential to know whether tnat promise had been honoured. The |
Committee, however, was merely being asked to note that the.Administering Authority

had furnished the information requested. ThatAproceduré seemed rather péinﬁlgsg.

The CHAIRMAN, speaking as the representative of France, suggested that
the Secretariat might give the document a T/L. symbol and transmit 1t directly
to the Truuteeship ”oun01l.

Mr. BLND&YQHBV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republlcs) could not agree to
that proposal which would-smount to & change in the normal procedure. -

The CHAIRMAN,speaking as the representative of France, replied that -
there was no gquestion of modifying the rules of procedure, but in the case at
issue the information furnished by the Adwinistering Authority concerned
questions which were much more a matter for the Council than for -the Committee.

lir. BENDRYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) pointed out that
1f the Committee decided - as it was always free to do ~ to forwqrd a'documgnt to
the TrﬁsteeshipJCouncil without.having considered it, it must explain why it-
had scen fit to take that course-of action. In the case under consideration the
reason might be that the Special Representative was not present. The Council's
agenda was particularly heavy and the Committee should avoid referring to it
matters with which 1t could deal itself. It was for the Committee to examine the
document but it eould do so to some purpose only if the Special Representative

vere present.



T/C.2/5R.395 |
English ‘ " ’
Page 6

Mr, SMOLDEREN (Belgium) recslled that o similar procedural point
had been raised in connexiocn with a petition from Somaliland under Italiah
administration (T/C.2/L.247), . The question should therefore be put to the
vote immediately, as the members of the Committee could do no more than
repeat the arguments they had advenced on the earlier occasion. He was not
suggesting that the discussions should be systematically cut short s a
general rule,:but when the members of the Compittee could not egree, the only -
vay to settle the question was to take a vote.

Mr, TODMAN (United Sta®es of Americe) pointed out that if the
Committee refused to act, it would mgain be adjourning a decision which
was already long overdue., The petitioners had assuredly received satisfaction;

they would certainly have complained again, if the Administering Authority had
not kept its promises,

Mr. YANG (China) thought that the question of the Committee's-
compétence was pertinent, because the measures taken by the Administering
Authority in pursuance of a Council resolution often had only a slight
connexion with the petition which had given rise to the resoluticn.

Since it wae impossible to settle the question of competence there and
then, the Committee should for the moment adhere to its norial procedure and
note that the New Zealand Government had furnished the required information,

Mr, TODMAN (United States of America) supported the Chinese
representative’'s proposal. |

Mr. BENDRYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) emphasized that

it was impossible to take a decisionJon a document without considering it.

That was the crux of thé metter. As for the Committee't competence, it derived
froem the fact that the information which the Administering Authority was asked

to furnish invariably concerned a petition that was being examined.



T/C 2/R.395 -
English
Page T

U_PAW HTIN (Burma) agre ad. w1th the USSR representatlve that the Commlttee
should not s*mpWy take note of a ducument.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the draft report (’I’/C 2/L 256)

The dralt repnru vas adopted by 4 votes to 2. -

PETTTIONS COMCIRNING THE TRUST TFRRTTORY OF TOCOLAYD UNDIR FRENCH ADMINTSTRATION
( /ch/Lnr...L"O) L ’Onx, ]‘ded) ’ ’ B ‘ ) 7

At the Inviitation of the Cheirran, Mr. Doise, Specisl Representative of the

Administering Authority for the Trust Territory of Togoland under French

adninistration, took a p}%ce &% the Commlttee. table.

Document 7/C.2/L,246

I. Petition from the General Cha¢rman of the "Comlté de l’Lnlté Topolalse
(o/Eng, /52 and Add.] and 2) . )

Mr. DOISEH {gpecial Representétive)'fequestcd that the word ™insilté"
should be replaced by the vord "outragé" in the French text of section I, -
parcgraph 9 and of paragroph 1 (a) of the operative part of the draft resolution.
He did not think that the first two sentences of section I, paragraph 10,
accurately reproduced vhat he had said and therefore proposed that they should be
amended to read: "he Special Representative sﬁated that Mr, John Bull, who was
a Gold Coast citizen, resided at Palimé from time to time. Nevertheless, his
principal residence was, in Togoland under British administration, where he
maintained a plantation, He paid no persohal tax in Togeland under French -
adninistration”. | '

The CUAIRMAN supported the suggestions made by the special representatiVé.'

M, SHOTUEREN (Belgium) eaid that freedom of assembly was‘guaranteedi
under the Trustceship Agrecment and French 1egislation;; That freedom had been“ -
infringed ouly once, for, as the gpecial Representative had pointed out, fhe
mecting that wos o have beea held on 20 February 1955 at Agouévé, was the only
one to hive becn prohibited throughout the Territory during the year. Mofeover,
that action Led not been taken on the initiative of the Administering Authority,

but ot the rcquest of the Customary Council end, in the circumstances, had been



T/Ce2/SR.395
English
Page 8

(Mr. Smolderen, Belgium)

quite Justified. He was therefore unable to support operative paragraph 2 of the
draft resolution and requested that it should be put to the vote separately. A
recommendation of that kind would mean that, the Council felt that the Administering
Authority had not fulfilled its obligations, However, that was not the case. He
proposed that the words "continue to" should be sdded after the words

"the Administering Authority thet it" and to add the vords "as in the past" after
the word "ensure .

Mr, BENDRYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socielist Republics) said he could not
support the proposed amendment; 1ts adoption would imply that sny meeting could
be prohibited for the sole reason that it might produce disorder,

Mr, SMOLDEREN (Belgium) sald that he was forced to conclude that the
Soviet Union representative!s intention was to criticize the Administering '
Authority. . In order to avoid any misunderstaending on the. subject, 1t would be . .
better to delete operative paragraph 2, He therefore withdrew his amendmeni and
rencwed his first proposal that the paragraph should be put to the vote separately,

Mr. YANG (China) regretted that the Belgian representative had withdrawn
his amendrent which he had been prepared to support.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote operative paragraph 2 of the draft
resolution,

There were 3 votes in favour and 3 sgainst,

After a brief recess in accordance with rule 38 of the rules of procedure
cf the Trusteeship Council, a second vote was taken,

There were 3 votes in favour and 3 ageainst. Operative paragraph 2 was not
adopted,

Draft resolution I, as amended, was approved by 3 vctes to none, with
5 abstentions,




T/C.2/SR.395
English-
Page 9

Mr, TODBAN (United States of Amerlca) exrlained that he had voted
agalnst opermtlve paragraph 2 because, in his oplnion, 1t would have been
acceptable only if it had been amended as the Belgian representatlve had
suggested. The obgect ons to that emendment raised by some membérs of the
Committee"made 1t quite clear that.they wished to assert that the Administering
Authority had not ensured freedom of agsembly in the'Territory.?rSuch an

assertion WaS'unfohnded; :

’ Mr. BENBRYCHEV (Uhion of Soviet 8001allst Republlcs) requested that
the text of the former oneratlve paragraph 2 should be 1ncluded in the report.

II. Petition from the General Chairman of the "Comitd de 1'Unitd Togolalse"
. (T/PET, 7/h3) and Add.1)

Mr, DOISE -(Special Representative) requested that in the last sentence
of section II, paragraph 6, the words "in a closed place" should, be,replaced by
the words "in an enclosure”. In operative peragraph 1 (a) of the draft :
resolution the words "acting in accordance with the law" should be added after . -
the words "the Police Commissioner", and the end of the paragraph from the words
"to cope with" onwards should be replaced by the following :"to maintainAcrder,ena'
prevent claahes and blowu within the enclosures . o o
. He pointed out that the circums tances surrounding each of the meetings
referred to in sections I, IT and III respectively of document T/C. 2/L oh6 were”
different and that the Adminlsterlng Authority had taken different action in each
case; in the first case, it had prohlblted the mcetlng because 1t might have B
endangered law and order; in the second case, the meeting had taken place but
had been dlssolvcd owing to the incidents that had occurred; in the third case, 1t
had neither prohlblted nor dissolved the meeting but disorders had taken place at
the end of the meeting. It therefore seemed illogical to make the same - '
recommendation in each case; however, the Soviet Union representative had |
proposed ldentical texts for the last paragraph of the draft resolution relating

t0 each of the three sections.

Mc. SMOLDEREN (Belgium) endorsed the Special Representative's

suggestions,



T/C+2/SR.395
~English
- Page 10

the examples referred to had certain features in cummon, in all three cases,_
vhether the meeting had been prohibiteda dissolved oy interrupted, freedom of “
asseubly had been infringed. Loglcelly therefofé, & recommendation that the
Administering Authority should ensure freedom of assenbly should be included
in each of the three draft rcsolutions. | |

Mre SMOLDEREN (Belgium) said that he had first intepded to request a
separate vote on operative paragraph 2 of draft resolution II, However, he felt

that it would be better to amend the paragraph by inserting'the_words "econtinue to"

after the words "the Administering futhority that 1t" and the words "as in the
past” after the word "ensure". In his opinion, the duty to ensure maintenance

of orﬁer vwas cne of the responsibil1ties normaTIy incumbent upon the Administering
Authority: in protecting the organizers of the meeting against troublemekers, the
Administering Authorzty, fer from dinfringing freedom of assembly,‘had on the
contrary tried to ensure it. Operative paragraph 2 of the draft résolution
seered 1o him to be unacceptable in its present form.,

lir. YANG (China) felt that the words "as in the past" duplicated the
words "continued to" and proposcd thet they should be deleted,

Mr. SMOLDEREN (Belgium) said that he preferred his own text which was |
more specific; it should be emphasized that the Administering Authority had always
tried to ensure freedom of assembly. However, he would accept the Chinese
representative!s proposal.

The amendment proposed by the Belgiah representative was adopted by 5 votes
to 1. ' :

Operative paragraph 2, as amended, was approved by 5 votes to none, with
1 abstention. |

Draft resolution II as a whole, as amended, was _approved by 5 votes to none,
with 1 sbstention,.

The meeting rose at 12.350 D.M.

< e





